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Gwzn Willoughbx

From: Debbie Martin <debbiem@shelbyenergy.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 12:32 PM

To: Terri Combs

Cc: Mike McNalley

Subject: RE: From Tony Campbell re: Amendment 3 Memo

Thank you for the information. We appreciate the data and estimated impact to the remaining
cooperatives. We all knew the possible risks with Amendment 3, but it definitely made it real with the SK
request.

Debbie

Debra J. Martin
President & CEO

620 0Old Finchville Road
Shelbyville,KY 40065

Office: (502)633-4163
Fax: (502)633-2387
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This email message and any attachments are for the sole and confidential use of the intended recipients and may contain proprietary and/or
confidential information which may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and delete the original message from your
computer system and destroy any copies of the message as well as any attachments. Shelby Energy Cooperative cannot guarantee the security of
the transmission and assumes no responsibility for intentional or accidental receipt by a third party.

From: Terri Combs [mailto:terri.combs@ekpc.coop]

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2017 3:32 PM

To: A L Rosenberger ; Alan Ahrman - Owen ; Barry Myers -- Taylor County ; Bill Prather -- Farmers ; Bobby Sexton--Big
Sandy ; Boris Haynes ; Carol Fraley -- Grayson ; Carol Wright - Jackson Energy ; Chris Brewer - Clark Energy ; Debbie
Martin ; Dennis Holt ; Elbert Hampton ; Jerry Carter ; Jim Jacobus -- Inter-County ; Jimmy Longmire -- Salt River ; Jody
Hughes ; Joe Spalding, Inter-County Energy ; Joni Hazelrigg ; Kelly Shepherd ; Ken Arrington -- Grayson ; Kerry Howard --
Licking Valley ; Landis Cornett ; Mark Stallons -- Owen ; Mickey Miller -- Nolin ; Mike Williams -- Blue Grass ; Paul
Hawkins -- Farmers ; Raymond Rucker ; Ted Hampton ; Ted Holbrook ; Tim Eldridge ; Tim Sharp - Salt River Electric ;
Wayne Stratton -- Shelby ; William Shearer -- Clark

Cc: Tony Campbell ; Mike McNalley ; Don Mosier ; David Smart

Subject: From Tony Campbell re: Amendment 3 Memo

Sending on behalf of Tony Campbell
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All:

Since South Kentucky gave us notice to exercise their rights under the MOU, we have had a number of CEO’s contact us.
Many have asked questions about the financial impacts to the remaining Owner Members. Mike McNalley and his team
have been working on the potential cost implications of losing this 58 MW baseload block of power. Please remember
this was done somewhat quickly, and we will continue to refine the data. In addition, please note that we will do
everything possible to totally mitigate this loss of load, and will protect our Owner Members should it return at an
inopportune time.

Regards,

Anthony "Tony" Campbell
President and CEO

Phone: 859-745-9313
Fax: 859-744-7053
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PRIVILEGED OR CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission is for the use of the named individual or entity
to which it is directed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. It is not to be transmitted to or
received by anyone other than the named addressee (or a person authorized to deliver it to the named addressee). It is
not to be copied or forwarded to any unauthorized persons. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in
error, delete it from your system without copying or forwarding it, and notify the sender of the error by replying via
email or by calling East Kentucky Power Cooperative, Inc. at 859-744-4812 (collect), so that our address record can be
corrected.



